
Minutes ofthe Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners' Meeting
October 9,2012

The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners, Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, October 9, 2012 at 7:00 pm, at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Josh Potter, Commissioners Tim Fowler, Eber Warren, and
Larry Whorton.

MEMBERS ABSENT: Charles Salter

OTHERS PRESENT: Kenny Heath - County Commissioner, Malcolm Rubel, Becca Lang,
Doug Anderson, Donna Reynolds, Dan Johnson, and Glenn Dunn - Arlington Place, and Cathy
Hurm - Town Manager

Mayor Potter called the meeting to order by having a moment of silence.

Mayor Potter called for discussion regarding any revision to the proposed agenda.
Commissioner Warren motioned to accept the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion passed.

Commissioner Warren made a motion to accept the minutes from the September 11, 2012
meeting. All ayes. Motion passed.

Mayor Potter opened the floor for Public Comments: There were none, but Commissioner
Fowler asked County Commissioner Heath about the status of the paving ofHwy. 306. Mr.
Heath advised the pavers are to bring back a milling machine, mill down the road and then apply
an additional two inches of asphalt.

Mayor Potter then noted the Board was going into closed session and asked for a motion. In
accordance with N.C. General Statute 143-318.11(a)(3), Commissioner Fowler motioned to go
into closed session to consult the town's attorney to preserve the attorney-client privilege
between the town's attorney and the Town of Minnesott Beach regarding issues with the town's
subdivision ordinance in the case of Arlington Place's master plan and plat plan. Mayor Potter
called for a vote on the motion. Commissioner Whorton questioned the need to go to closed
session. Attorney Hicks advised they would be discussing matters of legal advice and issues,
and should go to closed session. Mayor Potter again called for a vote regarding going into closed
session. All ayes. Motion passed.

Commissioner Whorton made a motion to leave closed session and return to open session. All
ayes. Motion passed.

114



Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners' Meeting
October 9,2012

Mayor Potter welcomed everyone back to the meeting and advised the board had left closed
session, were now in open session and turned the floor over to Attorney Jimmie Hicks.

Mr. Hicks advised that for the record, the board had discussed matters under attorney- client
privilege related to Arlington Place, lots 62 thru 62E, no action was taken. Mr. Hicks stated that
the board had asked him to make a statement, talk on their behalf, to move this process along.
Mr. Hicks said that it was the consensus of the board that the concept most recently submitted for
lots 62, 62A and 62E was acceptable to the town council. However, the town council does
believe the proper procedure would be to have an amended master plan submitted and follow the
process with the planning board and this board. Once a new master plan was submitted and
approved they would then consider the specifics for these three lots as submitted and would
probably be inclined to approve. Attorney Glenn Dunn from Arlington Place said that if that was
the way the board wanted to go, they were certainly willing to amend the master plan. Mr. Dunn
did not think it was zoning amendment but felt it was an update of the plan and fell under the
ordinance regarding changed plans. Mr. Hicks agreed that it was not a zoning amendment. Mr.
Dunn said they could do this. Mr. Dunn stated they would get something in to the zoning
administrator and was advised it would go to the planning board. Mr. Hicks said the amended
master plan would go to the board and follow the process for being approved. Mr. Dunn noted
there were probably some script changes that needed to be made as well. Mayor Potter noted
that the board wants to work with Arlington Place but they want to work in such a way that
resolves the town of any litigation, to which Arlington Place representatives agreed.

Mayor Potter moved on to the Town Manager's Report:

Ms. Hurm provided information regarding the NC Department of Cultural Resources Municipal
Records Retention and Disposition Schedule and requested the approval of the schedule and
resolution adopting the schedule. Mayor Potter requested that copies of these be furnished to
board members for consideration at the November meeting.

Ms. Hurm made the board aware of consideration being given to obtain reject gravel from
Aurora Phosphate to be placed in the town's driveways and parking lot. It would take
approximately five truck loads and Mr. Midyette had advised he would haul it for $140.00 per
truck. Town maintenance, Larry Hackney, had stated the town truck could be used and it would
take two days to get five loads but had recommended contacting Bobby Cahoon as they have
larger trucks and would probably be able to transfer the material in two loads. No action at this
time, information only.

Ms. Hurm advised that no zoning permits had been issued since the last meeting.

2/4



Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners' Meeting
October 9, 2012

Commissioner Whorton said he understood that the managers reports were to provide
information and updates but not request action. Mayor Potter advised that in the future if any
items required action, the information should be furnished to the board prior to the meeting and
request for action presented by a board member.

Mayor Potter then moved on to unfinished business:

Commission Fowler addressed the town clean-up noting that since the Mayor would not be
available to drive one ofthe trucks, Larry Hackney had advised he would find a driver.
Commissioner Fowler inquired about guidance for establishing limits to the amount of debris
residents could put out for pickup. Commissioner Fowler stated that a resident had inquired
about the truck being placed on his property and he would load the debris. Commissioner
Fowler said the debris amounts to about two truck loads and included a log about eight feet long
and three feet in diameter. Commissioner Fowler felt this was excessive and noted the town
currently has no policy on the amount it will pick up per residence. Commissioner Fowler made
a recommendation that the pickup would be limited to one truck load per residence.
Commissioner Whorton asked about current regulations and it was noted that the only
requirement was the items had to be such they could be picked up by two people. Following
discussion, it was determined the items and amount being picked up would be left to the
discretion of the person in charge of the pickup. No action taken.

Mayor Potter moved onto New Business: None

Mayor Potter then moved to the Commissioner Reports:

Commissioner Warren noted that the current budget reflects $5,872.00 revenue over expenses
and proposed these funds be allocated as follows: $1,000.00 to 406 - Maintenance, Repair & Lot
which results in a new budgeted balance of $1,500.000; $2000.00 to 408 - Materials and
Supplies which results in a new budgeted balance of $5000.00; $600.00 to 416 - FICA Expenses
which results in a new budgeted balance of $2,600.00; $872.00 to 420 - Wages - Public Works
which results in a new budgeted balance of $3,872.00; and $1,400 to 431 - Truck - Gas, Oil,
Maintenance which results in a new budgeted balance of $2,400.00. Commissioner Warren
stated that the budget remains balanced with total revenues and total expenditures at
$184,084.00. Commissioner Warren motioned to make the requested adjustments to the budget.
All ayes. Motion passed.

Commissioner Warren provided the budget report for the period ending September 30, 2012
which reflected the following: First Citizens Checking, $14,543.12; First Citizens Savings,

3/4



Minutes of the Minnesott Beach Town Commissioners' Meeting
October 9, 2012

$178,224.88; North Carolina Management Trust, $200,493.46; First South Bank Savings,
$104,572.88; and First South Bank CD, $20,390.00.

Miscellaneous Information:

Commissioner Warren advised that a podium had been purchased for town hall.

Commissioner Warren noted that Powell Bill funds had been received in the amount of
$9,194.76 and a second Powell Bill allocation would be received at a later time.

Commissioner Whorton asked about the town newsletter and was advised that an e-mail had
gone out requesting the Mayor and Commissioners to submit articles as soon as possible so that
the letter could go out by end of October, possibly week of the 22nd.

Commissioner Whorton motioned to adjourn. All ayes. Motion passed.

Catherine Hurm, Town Manager/Clerk

4/4


